
AGENDA 
VENETA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2016 – 2:00 P.M. 
Veneta Administrative Center, 88184 8th Street, Veneta, Oregon 

2:00 I. CALL TO ORDER 

2:05 II. PUBLIC COMMENT - Speakers will be limited to 3 minutes each. 

2:10 III. ADMINISTRATIVE 
a. Approval of Minutes for December 2nd, 2015 (pgs. 3-5)

2:15 IV. IMPLEMENTATION OF ACTION PLAN 
a. Business Retention & Expansion (BRE) Program

i. Narrow Down List of Potential Businesses, Agenda Item Summary (pgs. 7-20)
ii. Report on Business Outreach (Claudia)

2:45 V. PROGRAM/PROJECT UPDATES 
a. Open House at the Fern Ridge Community Library

i. Purpose and Intended Outcomes (pg. 23)
ii. Agenda (pg. 25)
iii. Other Details (pg. 27)

b. BR&E Kickoff Event with RDI Staff at Our Daily Bread
i. Agenda (pg. 29)

c. Visitation Team Recruitment (pgs. 31-32)

3:20 VI. OTHER 

3:25 VII. NEXT MEETING 
a. February 10th 2:00 p.m. and the Second Wednesday of Every Month

3:30 VIII. ADJOURN 

 
 
 
 

To access Veneta Economic Development Committee meeting materials please go 
to http://www.venetaoregon.gov/meetings 

Times are approximate. This meeting will be digitally recorded.  Location is wheelchair accessible (WCA). Communication 
interpreter, including American Sign Language (ASL) interpretation, is available if notice is given at least 48 hours prior to the start 
of the meeting.  Contact the Economic Development Specialist, Claudia Denton, via phone (541) 935-2191, email 
cdenton@ci.veneta.or.us, or TTY Telecommunications Relay Service 1-800-735-1232. 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 1

http://www.venetaoregon.gov/meetings


January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 2



MINUTES
Veneta Economic Development Committee 
Wednesday, December 2, 2015 – 2:00 p.m. 

Veneta Administrative Center, 88184 8th Street, Veneta, Oregon 

Present: Jason Alansky, Linda Boothe, Thomas Cotter, Dave D’Avanzo, Ryan Frome, Len 
Goodwin, Gina Haley-Morrell, Charles Ruff, Herb Vloedman  

Others: Ric Ingham, City Administrator; Claudia Denton, Economic Development Specialist; 
Michael Held, RDI program manager; Aniko Drlik-Muehleck and Stephen Dobrinich, Lane 
County Hatfield Fellows. 

1. Call to Order
Chair Len Goodwin called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 

2. Public Comment
a. No public comment.

3. Administrative
a. Approval of Minutes:

Motion: Thomas Cotter made a motion to approve the minutes from 
November 18th, 2015 as submitted. Gina Haley-Morrell 
seconded the motion which passed with a vote of 8-0.  

There were only eight voting members present during the motion. Linda Boothe 
arrived at 2:13 p.m., after the minutes were approved. 

4. Implementation of Action Plan
a. Business Retention & Expansion (BRE) Program – Program Design and

Development with RDI Staff

Michael Held, RDI program manager, introduced the BRE concept and program
to Committee members.

The Committee decided on a hybrid, mostly targeted business approach to the
BRE program, with the following categories:

• Large employers
• Retail
• New/emerging
• Home-based/emerging
• Anchors
• Previous or unsuccessful businesses
• 5 target industries from the City of Veneta Economic Opportunities

Analysis:
o Food processing
o Professional, scientific, and technical services (focus on high-tech)
o Secondary wood products
o Small scale or specialty agriculture/horticulture
o Tourism and wine industry

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 3



The Committee decided to attempt to reach approximately 70% businesses 
within Veneta City Limits and approximately 30% outside. Michael Held said by 
the next meeting there would be a list of potential businesses shared with the 
Committee for review.  

Michael Held described the three program teams: 
Leadership Team – Veneta Economic Development Committee members, 
Ric Ingham, Claudia Denton, Michael Held. 
Visitation Team – to be determined, may include Committee members. 
Business Resource Team – Aniko Drlik-Muehleck, Stephen Dobrinich, 
Claudia Denton, Ric Ingham, and Michael Held. 

In response to a request by Ric Ingham, Stephen Dobrinich presented 
information from a Business Resource Guide created by Dobrinich for Lane 
County. The Guide will be used by the Business Resource Team during the BRE 
Program.  

Committee members discussed the potential need for a commercial space 
inventory to be created for use by the Business Resource Team. The inventory 
would be used to find spaces available for lease by emerging or existing 
businesses in the area. This could be added to the City’s current initiative to 
identify and database existing industrial lands. 

5. Program/Project Updates
a. Open House at the Fern Ridge Community Library

Date, time, and location for the Open House was confirmed for January 14th at
6:00-8:00 p.m. at the Fern Ridge Community Library Konnie Room.

Ric Ingham asked the Committee to discuss and clarify the intended purpose,
set-up, and other details of the event.

The Committee wanted to start with a short introduction of the Committee, and to
have flip boards, maps, notepads and pens, tables for 5-8, and refreshments
such as coffee, tea, and cookies.

Linda Boothe reported on her visits with emerging businesses during the Veneta
Holiday Bazaar on November 20-21, and said the main takeaways were a need
for a marketplace and a shared commercial kitchen.

Herb Vloedman said that the language surrounding the event was very focused
on “business owners” [or managers] rather than customers or residents, who
should not be forgotten during Economic Development efforts.

b. Community “Listening” Event with RDI Staff
Date and time for the BRE Kickoff with RDI staff was confirmed for January 28th

at 6:00-8:00 p.m. with location to be determined.

c. Communications Plan
i. Newsletter

Claudia Denton showed a simple mockup of the newsletter template and
said there was a need for Committee members to write short articles. Len

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 4



Goodwin discussed what types of articles and information would be good 
to have in the newsletter. In addition to articles, the newsletter should 
include a list of Committee members as well as 3-4 member profile write-
ups with pictures. He suggested the first newsletter be released in 
January 2016.  

Linda Boothe requested copies of the newsletter be available during the 
Open House and Kickoff events in January.  

ii. Mailing List for Outreach Handbill
Claudia Denton requested that Committee members forward any
business contact information to her via a provided Excel spreadsheet or
contact her directly via phone or email.

Ric Ingham said the Veneta Business License list and Chamber of
Commerce member list would provide a good starting mailing list for the
Open House event.

6. Other
No other Committee business. 

7. Next Meeting
a. The next meeting was confirmed for Wednesday January 6th, 2016 at 2 p.m. with

a regular meeting schedule of the second Wednesday of the month at 2 p.m.
starting on February 10th, 2016.

8. Adjourn
a. Chair Len Goodwin adjourned the meeting at 3:37 p.m.

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 5



January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 6



VENETA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE 
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Title/Topic: Narrow Down List of Potential Businesses for BR&E Program  

Meeting Date:  January 6, 2016 
Department:  Economic Development 

 

Staff Contact: Claudia Denton 
Email: cdenton@ci.veneta.or.us 
Telephone Number:  541-935-2191 ext. 312

ISSUE STATEMENT 
In preparation for the Business Retention & Expansion program, the Committee needs to 
choose which businesses to include in the Business Visitation activity. Staff has listed 73 
potential businesses for consideration to be included in the business visitation process. Of 
these 73, only 20-25 will ultimately be visited, as decided during the December 2, 2015 
meeting. The Committee should have a list of 30-40 businesses to approach for business 
visitation, knowing that not all those that are approached will be included. 

BACKGROUND 
Some decision criteria were created by the Committee during the December 2 meeting. The 
criteria are as follows: 

• Large employers
• Retail
• New/emerging
• Home-based (typically also emerging)
• Anchors
• Previous/unsuccessful businesses
• 5 target industries from the Five Year Action Plan:

• Food processing
• High-tech
• Secondary wood products
• Small scale agriculture/horticulture
• Tourism/wine

• Goal of 70% inside City Limits, 30% outside

Staff collected information about local businesses, including 116 businesses registered with 
the City, 79 businesses that are members with the Fern Ridge Chamber of Commerce (most of 
which are inside City Limits), approximately 10 emerging, new, or home-based businesses 
suggested by Veneta Downtown Farmers Market manager Marie Pickett and Committee 
member Linda Boothe (based on Veneta Holiday Bazaar participants), the 1,779 results from 
the Oregon Secretary of State based on zip codes 97487 and 97437 (most businesses had 
multiple hits), and the 134 businesses listed by the State of Oregon as located in the Veneta 
area. 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 7



Staff has created a list of 73 potential businesses from this list, and suggested 30 businesses 
based on criteria created by the Committee. 

COMMITTEE OPTIONS 

1. Use the list of 30 businesses created by staff
2. Create a list of 30-40 from the 73 businesses during this meeting (businesses not on the

list can also be suggested), which should have majority consensus.

SUGGESTED ACTION 

The Committee should come to a consensus with a list of 30-40 businesses to move forward 
with for the BR&E Program. 

ATTACHMENTS 
A. List of 73 Businesses for BR&E Consideration with 30 Suggested Businesses in Color. 
B. List of Businesses Licensed in the City of Veneta 
C. List of Member Businesses with the Fern Ridge Chamber of Commerce 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 8



January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 9



January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 10



At
ta

ch
m

en
t A

 –
 L

is
t o

f 7
3 

Bu
si

ne
ss

es
 fo

r B
R&

E 
Co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

w
ith

 3
0 

Su
gg

es
te

d 
Bu

si
ne

ss
es

 in
 C

ol
or

Bu
si

ne
ss

 n
am

e 
In

si
de

 
ci

ty
 

lim
its

? 

Ch
am

be
r 

m
em

be
r?

 
In

du
st

ry
/t

yp
e 

of
 b

us
in

es
s 

BR
E 

cr
ite

ria
 c

at
eg

or
y 

(lg
. e

m
pl

oy
er

, r
et

ai
l, 

ne
w

, h
om

e-
ba

se
d,

 a
nc

ho
rs

, p
re

vi
ou

s,
 o

r t
ar

ge
t i

nd
us

tr
y 

[f
oo

d,
 s

vc
/ 

hi
gh

 te
ch

, w
oo

d,
 sm

al
l a

g.
, t

ou
ris

m
])

 

Ci
ty

 o
f V

en
et

a 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 re

gi
st

ry
 L

is
t 

Bi
-M

ar
t 

ye
s 

ye
s 

Re
ta

il 
gr

oc
er

y 
La

rg
e 

em
pl

oy
er

/r
et

ai
l 

Bo
b 

Su
th

er
la

nd
 T

ac
kl

e 
ye

s 
no

 
Re

ta
il 

- f
is

h 
&

 ta
ck

le
 

Pr
ev

io
us

/R
et

ai
l 

Br
oa

dw
ay

 G
ril

l 
ye

s 
no

 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

 
N

ew
 

Br
oa

dw
ay

 N
ew

 &
 U

se
d 

ye
s 

no
 

N
ew

 &
 u

se
d 

re
ta

il 
Re

ta
il 

Ea
rt

h'
s T

re
as

ur
es

 
ye

s 
no

 
Re

ta
il/

sh
ow

s 
Re

ta
il 

Th
e 

Fa
rm

 S
to

re
 

ye
s 

no
 

Re
ta

il 
An

ch
or

 b
us

in
es

s,
 re

ta
il 

Fi
rs

t C
al

l R
es

ol
ut

io
n 

ye
s 

no
 

Ca
ll 

ce
nt

er
 

La
rg

e 
em

pl
oy

er
 

Fo
rr

es
t H

ill
s G

ar
de

n 
ye

s 
no

 
M

ai
l o

rd
er

 fl
ow

er
s/

nu
rs

er
y 

Re
ta

il,
 sm

al
l s

ca
le

 a
g.

 
Ho

lte
 M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

ye
s 

no
 

He
av

y 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

La
rg

e 
em

pl
oy

er
 

Lo
s P

rim
os

 T
ac

o 
Sh

op
 

ye
s 

no
 

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 

x 
M

ar
ic

le
 S

ta
in

le
ss

 
ye

s 
no

 
St

ee
l f

ab
ric

at
io

n 
x 

M
ic

ha
el

's 
Co

m
pu

te
r S

er
vi

ce
s 

ye
s 

ye
s 

Co
m

pu
te

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
Ta

rg
et

 in
du

st
ry

 (s
er

vi
ce

s)
 

O
re

go
n 

Do
m

e 
ye

s 
ye

s 
Do

m
e 

ho
m

e 
m

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

x 
O

ur
 D

ai
ly

 B
re

ad
 

ye
s 

ye
s 

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 

An
ch

or
 

Pe
t P

aw
s D

og
 W

as
h 

&
 N

ut
rit

io
n 

ye
s 

no
 

Pe
t s

to
re

 
Re

ta
il 

Pl
ou

gh
 M

on
da

y 
Br

ew
in

g 
ye

s 
no

 
Br

ew
in

g 
co

m
pa

ny
, h

op
s g

ro
w

er
s 

Ta
rg

et
 in

du
st

ry
 (s

m
. A

g)
 

Ro
bb

ie
's 

W
in

do
w

bo
x 

Ca
ffe

 
ye

s 
no

 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

 
Re

ta
il 

Sw
ee

t C
he

ek
s C

hi
ld

ca
re

 
ye

s 
no

 
Ch

ild
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 
Ta

rg
et

 in
du

st
ry

 (s
er

vi
ce

s)
 

Ve
ne

ta
 C

hi
ro

pr
ac

tic
 C

lin
ic

 
ye

s 
no

 
M

ed
ic

al
 

Ta
rg

et
 in

du
st

ry
 (s

er
vi

ce
s)

 
Vi

ct
or

ia
 G

ra
y 

Ph
ot

og
ra

ph
y 

ye
s 

no
 

Ph
ot

og
ra

ph
y 

Ta
rg

et
 in

du
st

ry
 (s

er
vi

ce
s)

 
W

es
t L

an
e 

Fi
tn

es
s 

ye
s 

ye
s 

G
ym

 
x 

Yu
rt

el
 

ye
s 

no
 

Lo
dg

in
g/

to
ur

is
m

 
N

ew
, t

ar
ge

t (
to

ur
is

m
) 

Fe
rn

 R
id

ge
 C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
 b

us
in

es
se

s n
ot

 a
lre

ad
y 

m
en

tio
ne

d 
in

 C
ity

 li
st

 
Th

e 
Ca

tb
ird

 S
ea

t B
ed

 &
 B

re
ak

fa
st

 
no

 
ye

s 
Be

d 
&

 B
re

ak
fa

st
 

Ta
rg

et
 (t

ou
ris

m
) 

EB
 D

es
ig

n 
no

 
ye

s 
Gr

ap
hi

c 
de

sig
n 

Ta
rg

et
 (s

er
vi

ce
s)

 
O

re
go

n 
Co

un
tr

y 
Ga

th
er

in
gs

 
no

 
ye

s 
Re

ta
il 

Re
ta

il 
Si

gn
at

ur
e 

Si
gn

s I
nc

. 
no

 
ye

s 
Si

gn
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
Ta

rg
et

 (s
er

vi
ce

s)
 

Ho
lid

ay
 B

az
aa

r p
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

, F
ar

m
er

s M
ar

ke
t p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 b

us
in

es
se

s 
Ar

tis
an

ne
 

no
 

no
 

Ar
t 

Ho
m

e-
ba

se
d 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 11



At
ta

ch
m

en
t A

 –
 L

is
t o

f 7
3 

Bu
si

ne
ss

es
 fo

r B
R&

E 
Co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

w
ith

 3
0 

Su
gg

es
te

d 
Bu

si
ne

ss
es

 in
 C

ol
or

Co
zy

 H
om

e 
Co

un
tr

y 
Cr

af
ts

 
no

 
no

 
Cr

af
ts

 
Ho

m
e-

ba
se

d 
Da

nc
in

g 
Ha

lf 
M

oo
n 

St
ud

io
s 

no
 

no
 

M
us

ic
 st

ud
io

 
N

ew
/e

m
er

gi
ng

 
Dr

y 
Cr

ee
k 

Bl
ue

be
rr

ie
s 

no
 

no
 

Fa
rm

 
N

ew
/e

m
er

gi
ng

 
Em

ily
's 

He
rb

al
s 

no
 

no
 

He
rb

al
 o

ils
/s

up
pl

em
en

ts
 

Ho
m

e-
ba

se
d 

Fa
ir 

W
in

ds
 A

cr
es

 
no

 
no

 
Lo

tio
ns

 a
nd

 so
ap

s 
N

ew
/h

om
e-

ba
se

d 
Ha

rr
is 

Fa
m

ily
 C

ra
fts

 
ye

s 
no

 
Cr

af
ts

 
Ho

m
e-

ba
se

d 
Le

to
lie

 F
ar

m
 

no
 

no
 

Fa
rm

 
N

ew
/e

m
er

gi
ng

, t
ar

ge
t (

sm
. A

g)
 

Li
tt

le
 R

ed
 B

ar
n 

Pr
od

uc
e 

no
 

no
 

Fa
rm

 
Ta

rg
et

 (s
m

. A
g/

fo
od

) 
Ro

se
 C

ot
ta

ge
 A

rt
 S

tu
di

o 
? 

no
 

Ar
t 

Ho
m

e-
ba

se
d 

Ve
ne

ta
 R

ub
 C

om
pa

ny
 

ye
s 

no
 

Fo
od

/s
pi

ce
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

N
ew

/h
om

e-
ba

se
d,

 ta
rg

et
 (f

oo
d)

 
W

ild
flo

w
er

 
no

 
no

 
Cr

af
ts

 
Ho

m
e-

ba
se

d 
St

at
e 

of
 O

re
go

n 
Li

st
s b

us
in

es
se

s n
ot

 a
lre

ad
y 

m
en

tio
ne

d 
(S

ta
te

 o
f O

re
go

n,
 O

re
go

n 
Se

cr
et

ar
y 

of
 S

ta
te

) 
4-

St
ar

 T
ra

de
rs

 
no

 
no

 
Pa

w
n 

sh
op

 
Re

ta
il 

A&
J's

 U
ph

ol
st

er
y 

Ho
sp

ita
l 

no
 

no
 

Fu
rn

itu
re

 re
-u

ph
ol

st
er

y 
x 

Ad
di

s E
th

io
pi

an
 C

ui
sin

e 
no

 
no

 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

 
x 

Ap
pl

eg
at

e 
Bo

at
w

or
ks

 
no

 
no

 
W

oo
d 

bo
at

 p
la

ns
 

x 
Au

di
o/

Vi
de

o 
Co

nn
ec

tio
n 

no
 

no
 

? 
ho

m
e-

ba
se

d?
 

Ca
sc

ad
ia

 H
em

p 
W

or
ks

 
no

 
no

 
Ca

nn
ab

is
 o

ils
 a

nd
 sa

lv
es

 
N

ew
 

Ce
le

st
ia

l T
id

es
 

no
 

no
 

Gl
as

s a
nd

 a
rt

 
Re

ta
il 

(w
eb

) 
Ci

de
r P

re
ss

 
no

 
no

 
W

oo
d 

ci
de

r p
re

ss
es

 p
ro

d/
sa

le
s 

Ta
rg

et
 (w

oo
d)

 
Di

am
on

d 
Ba

ck
 B

oa
ts

 
no

 
no

 
Bo

at
 /p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
sa

le
s 

Re
ta

il 
Do

m
ai

ne
 M

er
iw

et
he

r W
in

er
y 

no
 

no
 

W
in

er
y 

To
ur

is
m

/w
in

e 
Do

ug
la

s I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l 
no

 
no

 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
Ta

rg
et

 (s
er

vi
ce

s)
 

Em
er

al
d 

Va
lle

y 
Bi

rd
 

no
 

no
 

Ch
ic

ke
ns

 
Ta

rg
et

 (s
m

. A
g)

 
Fe

rn
 H

ol
lo

w
 F

ar
m

s 
no

 
no

 
Ho

rs
es

 
x 

G
oa

ty
 G

irl
z M

ilk
 S

oa
ps

 
no

 
no

 
So

ap
s a

nd
 lo

tio
ns

 
N

ew
/h

om
e-

ba
se

d 
Gr

ee
n 

Go
dd

es
s O

rg
an

ic
 C

ho
co

la
te

s 
no

 
no

 
Ch

oc
ol

at
e 

Ta
rg

et
 (f

oo
d 

pr
oc

es
sin

g)
 

Ku
rz

ha
l F

am
ily

 K
ic

ki
n 

Pi
ck

le
s 

no
 

no
 

Fo
od

, p
ic

kl
es

 
ne

w
, h

om
e-

ba
se

d,
 ta

rg
et

 (s
m

. A
g.

, f
oo

d 
pr

oc
es

si
ng

) 
La

ug
hi

ng
 S

al
ad

 F
ar

m
 

no
 

no
 

O
rg

an
ic

 fa
rm

 
Ta

rg
et

 (s
m

. A
g)

 
Li

fe
 F

or
ce

 P
hy

sic
al

 T
he

ra
py

 
no

 
no

 
Ph

ys
ic

al
 th

er
ap

y 
Ta

rg
et

 (s
er

vi
ce

s)
 

Li
on

's 
De

n 
Le

at
he

r 
no

 
no

 
Le

at
he

r p
ro

du
ct

s 
N

ew
, h

om
e-

ba
se

d 
Lo

ng
 T

om
 C

us
to

m
 S

aw
 M

ill
 

no
 

no
 

Sa
w

 m
ill

 a
nd

 tr
ee

 re
m

ov
al

 
x 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 12



At
ta

ch
m

en
t A

 –
 L

is
t o

f 7
3 

Bu
si

ne
ss

es
 fo

r B
R&

E 
Co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

w
ith

 3
0 

Su
gg

es
te

d 
Bu

si
ne

ss
es

 in
 C

ol
or

M
us

e 
W

oo
dc

ra
ft

 
no

 
no

 
Ar

tis
an

 w
oo

ds
ho

p 
Ta

rg
et

 (w
oo

d)
 

Pr
ec

is
io

n 
Ca

bi
ne

ts
 a

nd
 C

ou
nt

er
to

ps
 

no
 

no
 

Ca
bi

ne
t/

co
un

te
r 

de
si

gn
/i

ns
ta

lla
tio

n 
Re

ta
il 

Ra
in

bo
w

 F
lo

ra
l S

up
pl

y 
of

 O
re

go
n 

no
 

no
 

Fl
or

al
 su

pp
ly

 
x 

Ri
ch

 E
ar

th
 S

tu
di

o 
no

 
no

 
Ar

t S
tu

di
o 

x 
Sa

tu
rn

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 L

LC
 / 

VD
FM

 
no

 
no

 
Fa

rm
er

s M
ar

ke
t/

se
rv

ic
es

 
Ta

rg
et

 (s
er

vi
ce

s)
 

Sl
ap

ha
pp

y 
Dr

um
s 

no
 

no
 

W
oo

d 
dr

um
 p

ro
du

ct
s 

Ho
m

e-
ba

se
d 

Su
nn

ys
id

e 
O

rg
an

ic
 S

up
pl

y 
no

 
no

 
O

rg
an

ic
 su

pp
ly

 
N

ew
/e

m
er

gi
ng

 
Sw

ee
t C

re
ek

 F
oo

ds
 

no
 

no
 

Fo
od

, c
an

ne
d 

go
od

s 
Fo

od
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
Ta

ll 
Fi

rs
 B

re
w

in
g 

no
 

no
 

Br
ew

in
g 

co
m

pa
ny

 
Ho

m
e-

ba
se

d 
Th

e 
Ho

bb
y 

Hu
t 

no
 

no
 

U
ns

ur
e 

x/
Ho

m
e-

ba
se

d 
Th

e 
Pa

in
te

d 
Fr

og
 (P

ai
nt

 it
 Y

ou
rs

el
f S

tu
di

o)
 

no
 

no
 

Pa
in

t-
it-

yo
ur

se
lf 

st
ud

io
 

Re
ta

il 
To

p 
Ha

nd
 G

lo
ve

 
no

 
no

 
Cl

ot
hi

ng
 a

cc
es

so
rie

s 
Re

ta
il 

To
uc

h 
th

e 
Ea

rt
h 

no
 

no
 

Dé
co

r a
nd

 a
rt

 
Re

ta
il 

Ve
ne

ta
 C

ro
ss

fit
 

no
 

no
 

G
ym

 
x 

W
ic

ke
d 

Go
od

 B
BQ

 
no

 
no

 
M

ob
ile

 re
st

au
ra

nt
 

x 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 13



January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 14



At
ta

ch
m

en
t B

 –
 L

is
t o

f B
us

in
es

se
s L

ic
en

se
d 

in
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f V
en

et
a

Bu
si

ne
ss

 N
am

e 
St

re
et

 A
dd

re
ss

 
Ty

pe
 o

f B
us

in
es

s 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 C

at
eg

or
y 

Ab
bo

tt
, S

te
ve

n,
 D

M
D 

25
07

8 
E.

 H
un

te
r 

De
nt

ist
ry

 
M

ed
ic

al
 

AB
C 

Ta
x 

Se
rv

ic
es

 
25

56
1 

Hw
y 

12
6 

# 
B 

Ta
x 

&
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ac

e 
Ha

rd
w

ar
e 

24
99

1 
HW

Y 
12

6 
Ha

rd
w

ar
e 

Re
ta

il 
Am

ad
o 

&
 E

lsa
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

88
08

2 
Cr

ys
ta

l S
tr

ee
t 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ap

pl
eg

at
e 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 

25
01

1 
Hu

nt
er

 A
ve

 
Ap

ar
tm

en
t c

om
pl

ex
 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
, H

ou
sin

g 
Ap

pl
eg

at
e 

Ar
t G

ui
ld

 
88

34
4 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l 
Ar

t G
al

le
ry

 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
Ap

pl
eg

at
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 L
LP

 
25

04
5 

Du
nh

am
 A

ve
. 

M
ed

ic
al

 O
ut

pa
tie

nt
 

M
ed

ic
al

 
AT

O
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

25
03

6 
M

ea
do

w
da

le
 

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

Co
nt

ra
ct

or
 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ba
by

ca
ke

s A
pp

ar
el

 
88

04
9 

Ll
am

a 
Ln

 
Ba

by
 a

pp
ar

el
 

Re
ta

il 
Ba

nn
er

 B
an

k 
88

31
2 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d 

Ba
nk

 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Be
n 

Sp
ee

r S
AP

 C
on

su
lti

ng
 L

LC
 

25
54

8 
Hu

nt
er

 R
d 

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
se

rv
ic

es
 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Bi
-M

ar
t #

66
9 

25
12

6 
Je

an
s R

d.
 

Re
ta

il 
&

 D
ru

g 
St

or
e 

Re
ta

il 
Bo

b 
Su

th
er

la
nd

 T
ac

kl
e 

88
11

7 
Ru

by
 Je

an
 L

n 
Fi

sh
 a

nd
 T

ac
kl

e 
Su

pp
lie

s 
Re

ta
il 

Bo
nn

e 
Ch

an
ce

 B
ist

ro
 

88
33

8 
Te

rr
ito

ria
l R

d 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

, D
el

i, 
an

d 
Vi

de
o 

Lo
tt

er
y 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 D
rin

k 
Br

oa
dw

ay
 M

in
i S

to
ra

ge
 

88
18

8 
6t

h 
St

 
Ho

us
eh

ol
d 

&
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 S

to
ra

ge
 

St
or

ag
e,

 R
en

ta
l 

Br
oa

dw
ay

 G
ril

l 
24

99
2 

W
. B

ro
ad

w
ay

 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

 
Fo

od
 a

nd
 D

rin
k 

Br
oa

dw
ay

 N
ew

 &
 U

se
d 

88
18

8 
6t

h 
St

 
N

ew
 &

 U
se

d 
Re

ta
il 

Re
ta

il 
Br

oa
dw

ay
 P

ar
k 

Ap
ar

tm
en

ts
 

25
18

2 
E.

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 

4 
Pl

ex
 R

en
ta

ls 
- 1

6 
U

ni
ts

 
Ap

ar
tm

en
ts

, H
ou

sin
g 

Br
oo

ks
 T

ow
in

g 
&

 O
ff 

Ro
ad

 R
ec

ov
er

y 
25

22
6 

Pe
rk

in
s R

d 
To

w
in

g 
Au

to
m

ot
iv

e 
Re

pa
ir,

 S
al

es
 &

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

Ca
pe

lli
's 

Sa
lo

n 
88

08
0 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d 

Fu
ll 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Sa
lo

n 
Fo

od
 a

nd
 D

rin
k 

C 
&

 C
 S

ea
lin

g 
87

93
7 

Er
dm

an
 W

ay
 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ce
da

r C
re

ek
 D

es
ig

n 
87

68
9 

Bl
ek

 D
r 

Bu
ild

in
g/

De
sig

n 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ce

nt
ra

l L
itt

le
 S

ch
oo

l 
87

98
0 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d 

Sc
ho

ol
 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Cl
as

sic
 C

ou
nt

ry
 M

us
ic

 fo
r S

en
io

rs
 

25
43

4 
La

ro
 C

t 
M

us
ic

 C
la

ss
 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Co
as

ta
l P

ha
rm

ac
ie

s L
LC

 
25

01
3 

Hw
y 

12
6 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Co

un
tr

y 
Co

m
fo

rt
 

25
19

7 
E.

 B
ol

to
n 

Rd
. 

Ad
ul

t F
os

t H
om

e 
Ho

us
in

g,
 F

os
te

r C
ar

e 
Co

un
tr

ys
id

e 
Pi

zz
a 

88
27

8 
Te

rr
ito

ria
l 

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 D
rin

k 
Co

ve
rin

g 
Gr

ac
e 

87
64

0 
Tr

ek
 D

riv
e 

N
on

-p
ro

fit
 

N
on

-p
ro

fit
 fo

r W
om

en
/C

hi
ld

re
n 

Cr
ai

g’
s Y

ar
d 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 (c
lo

se
d)

 
25

03
0 

W
oo

dl
an

d 
Av

e 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Cr
az

y 
Al

's 
Ba

r &
 G

ril
l 

88
18

6 
4t

h 
St

. 
Ba

r &
 G

ril
l 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 D
rin

k 
Cr

ea
tiv

e 
Ha

ir 
88

26
7 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l 
Be

au
ty

 S
al

on
 

He
al

th
 a

nd
 B

ea
ut

y 
Cr

oc
ke

tt
 A

ut
os

 In
c.

 
88

06
4 

9t
h 

St
 

Au
to

 L
oc

at
or

 
Au

to
m

ot
iv

e 
Re

pa
ir,

 S
al

es
 &

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

Cu
p 

of
 Jo

e 
88

26
7 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l 
Co

ffe
e 

Dr
iv

e 
Th

ru
 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 D
rin

k 
Cu

rv
es

 o
f V

en
et

a 
88

26
7 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l 
W

om
en

's 
Fi

tn
es

s C
en

te
r 

He
al

th
 a

nd
 B

ea
ut

y 
Da

ri-
M

ar
t S

to
re

s #
27

 
88

19
8 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l 
Re

ta
il 

Co
nv

en
ie

nc
e 

St
or

e 
Re

ta
il 

Di
ck

's 
Di

es
el

 S
er

vi
ce

 
24

91
7 

W
. B

ro
ad

w
ay

 
He

av
y 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t R
ep

ai
r 

Au
to

m
ot

iv
e 

Re
pa

ir,
 S

al
es

 &
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 15



At
ta

ch
m

en
t B

 –
 L

is
t o

f B
us

in
es

se
s L

ic
en

se
d 

in
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f V
en

et
a

Di
M

ar
 R

ea
l E

st
at

e 
24

95
7 

Hw
y 

12
6 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

DJ
M

cR
B,

 L
LC

 d
ba

"T
as

te
" (

cl
os

ed
) 

88
33

0 
Te

rr
ito

ria
l R

d 
Re

ta
il 

"S
pe

ci
al

ty
 F

oo
ds

" 
Fo

od
 a

nd
 D

rin
k 

DS
 M

ar
t 

87
75

4 
Te

rr
ito

ria
l R

d.
 

Gr
oc

er
y 

St
or

e 
Re

ta
il 

Ea
rt

h'
s T

re
as

ur
es

 
87

98
7 

9t
h 

St
re

et
 

Re
ta

il/
Sh

ow
s 

Re
ta

il 
Em

er
al

d 
Se

cu
re

 S
to

ra
ge

 
88

27
2 

Hu
st

on
 R

D 
St

or
ag

e 
Re

nt
al

s 
St

or
ag

e,
 R

en
ta

l 
Fa

rm
 S

to
re

, T
he

 
87

77
4 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d.

 
Re

ta
il 

Fe
ed

 &
 F

ar
m

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
Re

ta
il 

Fa
rw

el
l T

ow
in

g 
25

51
5 

HW
Y 

12
6 

To
w

in
g 

Au
to

m
ot

iv
e 

Re
pa

ir,
 S

al
es

 &
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
Fe

rn
 R

id
ge

 In
 H

om
e 

Ca
re

 
87

66
1 

Tr
ek

 
Fo

st
er

 C
ar

e 
Ho

us
in

g,
 F

os
te

r C
ar

e 
Fe

rn
 R

id
ge

 R
ea

lto
r 

88
09

8 
Hu

st
on

 R
d 

Re
al

 E
st

at
e 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Fe
rn

 R
id

ge
 R

ev
ie

w
 

88
26

7 
Te

rr
ito

ria
l R

d 
St

e.
 1

0A
 

N
ew

sp
ap

er
 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Fe
rn

 R
id

ge
 S

el
f S

to
ra

ge
 

25
11

5 
Lu

th
er

 L
an

e 
Se

lf-
st

or
ag

e 
St

or
ag

e,
 R

en
ta

l 
Fe

rn
 R

id
ge

 C
ha

m
be

r o
f C

om
m

er
ce

 
24

94
9 

Hw
y 

12
6 

N
on

-p
ro

fit
 

N
on

-P
ro

fit
 

Fi
ga

ro
's 

Ita
lia

n 
Ki

tc
he

n 
88

34
0 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d.

 
Fo

od
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 D
rin

k 
Fi

rs
t C

al
l R

es
ol

ut
io

n 
24

98
9 

Hw
y 

12
6 

Ca
ll 

Ce
nt

er
 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Fo
rr

es
t H

ill
s G

ar
de

ns
 

24
78

5 
Da

w
n 

Ct
 

M
ai

l O
rd

er
 F

lo
w

er
s (

Iri
se

s)
 

Re
ta

il 
Gr

eg
 R

ip
ke

, C
PA

 
88

04
2 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d.

 
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ha
rr

y 
A.

 T
ay

lo
r, 

La
nd

 U
se

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 

88
27

5 
Te

rr
ito

ria
l R

d.
 

La
nd

 U
se

 C
on

su
lta

nt
 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ha
t C

ity
 C

ap
s 

25
19

4 
E.

 H
un

te
r R

d 
O

nl
in

e 
Cl

ot
hi

ng
 

Re
ta

il 
He

ad
 T

a 
Ta

il 
88

13
0 

Hu
st

on
 R

d.
 

Pe
t G

ro
om

in
g 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

Hi
llb

ill
ie

 B
re

w
s L

LC
 

24
91

7 
Hw

y 
12

6/
88

34
5 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l  
Co

ffe
e 

Dr
iv

e 
Th

ru
 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 D
rin

k 
Ho

 H
o 

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 

88
11

4-
6 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d 

Ch
in

es
e 

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 D
rin

k 
Ho

lte
 M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

25
33

0 
Je

an
s R

d 
M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 In

du
st

ria
l 

Im
pe

ria
l H

er
b 

Cl
in

ic
 

88
04

7 
Pi

ne
 S

tr
ee

t 
Ch

in
es

e 
Th

er
ap

y 
He

al
th

 a
nd

 B
ea

ut
y 

Ix
ta

pa
 

24
96

5 
Hw

y 
12

6 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

 
Fo

od
 a

nd
 D

rin
k 

Je
rr

y 
Br

ow
n 

Co
, T

he
 

25
06

7 
Je

an
s R

d 
Fu

el
 -P

et
ro

le
um

 P
ro

du
ct

s D
ist

. 
Fu

el
, C

on
ve

ni
en

ce
 st

or
e 

Ke
y 

Ba
nk

 
88

14
0 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l 
Ba

nk
 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Li

fe
Fo

rc
e 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 T
he

ra
py

 
88

26
7 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l #
 1

0A
 

Ph
ys

ic
al

 T
he

ra
py

 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Lo

ck
-u

p 
M

in
i S

to
ra

ge
 

88
25

0 
Hu

st
on

 
St

or
ag

e 
St

or
ag

e,
 R

en
ta

l 
Lo

s P
rim

os
 T

ac
o 

Sh
op

 
88

11
5 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d.

 
Fo

od
 B

oo
th

 
Fo

od
 a

nd
 D

rin
k 

M
ai

n 
St

 M
ar

ke
t #

3 
24

92
7 

Hw
y 

12
6 

Ga
s S

ta
tio

n 
w

/m
ar

ke
t 

Fu
el

, C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

 st
or

e 
M

ar
ic

le
 S

ta
in

le
ss

 
24

86
2 

W
. B

ro
ad

w
ay

 
St

ee
l F

ab
ric

at
io

n 
M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g,

 In
du

st
ria

l 
M

ic
ha

el
's 

Co
m

pu
te

r S
er

vi
ce

s 
25

27
5 

Lo
te

n 
W

ay
 

Co
m

pu
te

r r
ep

ai
r 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

M
us

hr
oo

m
 A

nd
 E

ve
rg

re
en

s 
88

10
5 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l E
d 

M
us

hr
oo

m
 B

uy
er

s 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
O

re
go

n 
Do

m
e,

 In
c.

 
25

33
1 

Je
an

s R
d.

 
M

an
uf

ac
tu

rin
g 

M
an

uf
ac

tu
rin

g,
 In

du
st

ria
l 

O
re

go
n'

s H
er

ba
l R

em
ed

ie
s L

LC
 

88
34

4 
Te

rr
ito

ria
l 

Di
sp

en
sa

ry
 

Re
ta

il 
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rt

s #
 4

66
7 

24
98

3 
Hw

y 
12

6 
Au

to
 P

ar
ts

 
Re

ta
il 

O
ur

 D
ai

ly
 B

re
ad

 
88

17
0 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d.

 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

 
Fo

od
 a

nd
 D

rin
k 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 16



At
ta

ch
m

en
t B

 –
 L

is
t o

f B
us

in
es

se
s L

ic
en

se
d 

in
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f V
en

et
a

Pa
ci

fic
 H

om
et

ow
n 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
24

95
7 

Hw
y 

12
6 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Ag

en
cy

 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Pa

rk
sid

e 
Fo

st
er

 C
ar

e 
87

97
7 

9t
h 

St
 

Ad
ul

t F
os

te
r C

ar
e 

Ho
us

in
g,

 F
os

te
r C

ar
e 

Pa
w

 P
al

ac
e 

87
55

5 
M

us
e 

Dr
 

Do
g 

gr
oo

m
in

g 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
Pe

t P
aw

s D
og

 W
as

h 
&

 N
ut

rit
io

n 
88

62
7 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l 
Do

g 
w

as
h 

an
d 

Pe
t S

up
pl

ie
s 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

Pi
on

ee
r P

ar
k 

&
 S

un
bu

rs
t A

pt
 

88
05

9 
5t

h 
St

 &
 8

80
78

 6
th

 S
t. 

Ap
ar

tm
en

t c
om

pl
ex

 
Ap

ar
tm

en
ts

, H
ou

sin
g 

Pl
ou

gh
 M

on
da

y 
Br

ew
in

g 
25

23
7 

Je
an

s R
d 

Br
ew

er
y 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 D
rin

k 
Pr

o 
Ga

m
in

g 
To

ur
na

m
en

ts
 LL

C 
88

06
8 

8t
h 

St
re

et
 

W
eb

sit
e 

Bu
sin

es
s 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Q
w

es
t C

or
p.

 
Pa

y 
ph

on
es

 in
 C

ity
 L

im
its

 
Pa

y 
ph

on
es

 in
 V

en
et

a 
Ci

ty
 L

im
its

 
Re

ta
il 

Ra
y'

s F
oo

d 
Pl

ac
e 

25
01

3 
HW

Y 
12

6 
Re

ta
il 

Gr
oc

er
y 

Re
ta

il 
Re

d 
Ba

rn
 P

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
88

27
3 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l 
Re

al
 E

st
at

e 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Ro

se
 M

ar
ie

's 
N

eo
-li

fe
 G

N
LD

 S
er

vi
ce

 
25

31
1 

Hu
nt

er
 R

d.
 

N
at

ur
al

/H
er

ba
l P

ro
du

ct
s 

Re
ta

il 
Ry

no
 E

xh
au

st
 C

le
an

in
g 

88
04

3 
N

at
al

ie
 L

n 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

 E
xh

au
st

 H
oo

d 
Cl

ea
ni

ng
 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Sa
tin

 N
ai

ls 
&

 H
ai

r 
88

18
6 

2n
d 

St
. 

Be
au

ty
 S

al
on

 
He

al
th

 a
nd

 B
ea

ut
y 

Sh
el

l-A
rs

 F
re

sn
o,

 L
LC

 3
24

 
25

54
7 

HW
Y 

12
6 

Se
rv

ic
e 

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

St
or

e 
Fu

el
, C

on
ve

ni
en

ce
 st

or
e 

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
Pi

ne
s R

es
id

en
tia

l C
ar

e 
87

98
6 

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
St

. 
Re

sid
en

tia
l C

ar
e 

fo
r E

ld
er

ly
 A

du
lts

 
Ho

us
in

g,
 F

os
te

r C
ar

e 
St

on
eb

rid
ge

 P
ub

lic
at

io
ns

 
25

03
6 

M
ea

do
w

da
le

 
Bo

ok
 P

ub
lis

he
r 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Su
bw

ay
 #

21
07

8,
 R

aj
an

 &
 S

ah
an

, I
nc

. 
24

94
7 

Hw
y 

12
6 

Su
ite

 A
 

Re
st

au
ra

nt
 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 D
rin

k 
Su

ga
r, 

In
c 

88
04

2 
Te

rr
ito

ria
l R

d.
 

Ba
ke

ry
, W

ho
le

sa
le

 
Fo

od
 a

nd
 D

rin
k 

Sw
ee

t C
he

ek
s C

hi
ld

ca
re

 
88

14
4 

4t
h 

st
 

Da
y 

Ca
re

 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
TA

C 
To

w
in

g 
&

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
 

25
61

3 
Hw

y 
12

6 
Ve

hi
cl

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
t 

Au
to

m
ot

iv
e 

Re
pa

ir,
 S

al
es

 &
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

 
Ta

co
 T

im
e 

24
98

5 
Hw

y 
12

6 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

 
Fo

od
 a

nd
 D

rin
k 

Th
e 

St
itc

hi
ng

 P
os

t 
88

15
9 

4t
h 

St
 

Re
pa

irs
/A

lte
ra

tio
ns

 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
Th

e 
W

as
hb

oa
rd

 
88

34
8 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d 

La
un

dr
y 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Th
er

m
o 

Im
ag

in
g 

an
d 

An
al

ys
is 

LL
C 

25
14

1 
E.

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

Ti
ffa

ny
's 

Dr
ug

 
24

99
1 

HW
Y 

12
6 

Re
ta

il 
Dr

ug
st

or
e 

Re
ta

il 
TN

T 
Fi

re
w

or
ks

 
24

98
5 

Hw
y 

12
6 

Fi
re

w
or

ks
 st

an
d 

Re
ta

il 
Ty

re
e 

O
il 

In
c.

 
88

24
1 

Hu
st

on
 R

d 
Pe

tr
ol

eu
m

 D
ist

rib
ut

or
 

Fu
el

, C
on

ve
ni

en
ce

 st
or

e 
Ve

ne
ta

 B
ea

ut
y 

Sh
op

 
88

31
5 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l 
Be

au
ty

 S
al

on
 

He
al

th
 a

nd
 B

ea
ut

y 
Ve

ne
ta

 C
hi

ro
pr

ac
tic

 C
lin

ic
 

88
08

2 
Te

rr
ito

ria
l R

d 
Ch

iro
pr

ac
tic

 H
ea

lth
 C

ar
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 
Ve

ne
ta

 D
ai

ry
 Q

ue
en

 
24

94
3 

Hw
y 

12
6 

Fa
st

 F
oo

d 
Re

st
au

ra
nt

 
Fo

od
 a

nd
 D

rin
k 

Ve
ne

ta
 F

am
ily

 D
en

tis
t 

25
07

8 
Hu

nt
er

 R
d 

De
nt

ist
 

M
ed

ic
al

 
Ve

ne
ta

 L
iq

uo
r B

ee
r, 

W
in

e 
&

 S
m

ok
es

 
24

96
1 

Hw
y 

12
6 

Li
qu

or
 

Re
ta

il 
Ve

ne
ta

 M
as

sa
ge

 T
he

ra
py

 
25

27
5 

Lo
te

n 
W

ay
 

M
as

sa
ge

 th
er

ap
y 

He
al

th
 a

nd
 B

ea
ut

y 
Ve

ne
ta

 M
ed

ic
al

 C
lin

ic
 

87
98

3 
Te

rr
ito

ria
l R

d.
 

M
ed

ic
al

 C
lin

ic
 

M
ed

ic
al

 
Ve

ne
ta

 S
m

ok
e 

Sh
op

 
88

33
4 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d 

Re
ta

il 
Re

ta
il 

Ve
ne

ta
 V

et
er

in
ar

y 
Ho

sp
ita

l 
88

23
3 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l R
d.

 
Ve

te
rin

ar
y 

Ho
sp

ita
l 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

Ve
te

rin
ar

y 
Ho

us
ec

al
l S

VC
 

24
73

3 
Do

gw
oo

d 
La

ne
 

M
ob

ile
 V

et
er

in
ar

y 
Pr

ac
tic

e 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 17



At
ta

ch
m

en
t B

 –
 L

is
t o

f B
us

in
es

se
s L

ic
en

se
d 

in
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f V
en

et
a

Vi
ct

or
ia

 G
ra

y 
Ph

ot
og

ra
ph

y 
25

20
6 

Ire
ni

c 
Av

e 
Ph

ot
og

ra
ph

y 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
W

es
t L

an
e 

Fi
tn

es
s 

24
95

2 
W

 B
ro

ad
w

ay
 

He
al

th
 C

lu
b/

Gy
m

 
He

al
th

 a
nd

 B
ea

ut
y 

W
es

t L
an

e 
St

or
ag

e 
24

94
5 

HW
Y 

12
6 

RV
 - 

Bo
at

 &
 M

in
i S

to
ra

ge
 

St
or

ag
e,

 R
en

ta
l 

W
es

ts
id

e 
Sh

op
pe

r 
88

26
7 

Te
rr

ito
ria

l S
te

. B
12

 
N

ew
sp

ap
er

 
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
W

in
do

w
bo

x 
Ca

ffe
 

25
13

8 
Le

ga
cy

 C
t 

Co
ffe

e 
sh

op
 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 D
rin

k 
Yu

ko
n 

Ja
ck

s S
te

ak
ho

us
e 

&
 S

al
oo

n 
24

96
7 

W
. B

ro
ad

w
ay

 
Ta

ve
rn

 a
nd

 R
es

ta
ur

an
t 

Fo
od

 a
nd

 D
rin

k 
 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 18



Attachment C – List of Member Businesses with the Fern Ridge Chamber of 
Commerce
Fern Ridge Chamber of Commerce businesses 
A-1 Ott Mobile Home Set-Up 
Aaron Shoemaker Construction, Inc. 
ABC Tax Service 
Aerodyne Firearms 
Alternative Business Solutions 
Alvadore Community Chest 
Applegate Art Guild & Gallery, Inc. 
Applegate Medical Association 
Applegate Regional Theatre, Inc. 
Applegate Trail Lions Club 
Banner Bank 
Bartels Packing, LLC 
Bi-Mart 
Blachly Lane Electric Co-Op 
Buck's Sanitary Service 
City Of Veneta 
Crow Applegate School District #66 
Curves Of Veneta 
Dairy Queen 
Danielle Taste Veneta 
Desire'e Rhodes 
EB Design 
Ecosystems Transfer & Recycling 
Emerald People's Utility District (EPUD) 
Eugene Airport 
FedEx Ground 
Fern Ridge Library District 
Fern Ridge Realty 
Fern Ridge Review 
Fern Ridge School District - 28J 
Fern Ridge Self Storage 
Fern Ridge Veterans Of Foreign Wars 
Figaro’s Pizza – Veneta 
First Call Resolution 
Frontier Resources 
Hayden Enterprises Realty 
Justin Nelson Real Estate Broker 
Kari Shoemaker - Elite Realty Professionals 
Key Bank 
Kiwanis Of Fern Ridge 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 19



Attachment C – List of Member Businesses with the Fern Ridge Chamber of 
Commerce
Lane Community College--Small Business Development Center 
Lane Electric Co-Op 
Lane Fire Authority 
Lane Transit District (LTD) 
LuLu-Veneta 
McKenzie River Broadcasting Inc 
McKinley Printing Company 
Michael's Computer Services 
Mid Lane Cares 
Oregon Country Fair 
Oregon Country Gatherings LLC 
Oregon Dome Inc. 
Oregon's Herbal Remedies, LLC. 
Our Daily Bread Restaurant 
Pacific Hometown Insurance Agency 
Puddle Jumper Towing 
Rays Food Place 
Regal Custom Homes, Inc. 
Robbie's Windowbox Caffe 
Roger's Towing, Inc. 
Rotary Club Of Fern Ridge 
Sanipac, Inc. 
Scentsy 
Sherwood Pines Residential Care 
Signature Signs, INC. 
Sollevato Vineyard 
Subway 
Taco Time 
Tank Testers 
The Catbird Seat Bed & Breakfast 
Travel Lane County 
Tri-County Community Connections (Oregon Community Connections) 
Tyree Oil, Inc. 
US Army Corps Of Enginieers 
Watkins Independent Associate 
West Lane Fitness 
West Lane Technical Learning Center 
Wineries Without Walls 
Winter Green Farm 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 20



January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 21



January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 22



Open House at the Fern Ridge Community Library 

Purpose and Intended Outcomes 

The purpose of the Veneta Economic Development Committee Open House is to: 

• Introduce the Committee and Committee members to the community
• Engage with the business community
• Listen to business needs, complaints, successes
• Advertise that the Committee is active and interested in hearing from businesses
• Collect contact information from business community members for outreach purposes including

the newletter

The intended outcomes of the Veneta Economic Development Committee Open House are to: 

• Have a better relationship with local businesses/owners/employers and the community in
general

• Have a better understanding of the business climate and needs to inform Committee activities
• Work smarter to benefit the community through Committee activities

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 23



January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 24



Open House at the Fern Ridge Community Library 

Sample Agenda 

Time Activity Lead person 
5:30 – 6:00 Set-up Claudia and one or two volunteers 
6:00 – 6:10 Wait for participants, 

conversation 
6:10 – 6:25 Introduction and background 

information on Committee 
efforts and purpose of Open 
House, followed by introductions 
by individual Committee 
members 

Len, Committee 

6:25 – 7:45 Break into groups (80 minutes) All 
7:45 – 8:00 Closing statements/Thank You Committee members 
8:00 – 8:30 Clean-up Claudia and one or two volunteers 

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 25



January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 26



Open House at the Fern Ridge Community Library 

Other Details 

Set-up 

• Open tables with 4-6 chairs, name tags, pens/markers, and index cards on the tables
• Maps on display
• Flip charts and markers around the room
• Recorders to record the meeting (may be challenging)
• Table with EDC newsletter, handbills, and other materials on display, including Economic

Development plans and documents and BR&E handout

Materials Needed 

• Pens and markers
• Name tags
• Notepads
• Colored index cards
• Flip charts
• Maps of Veneta, at minimum the zoning map
• Recorder(s)
• EDC newsletter, plans, BRE handout
• Outreach sign-up sheet (mailing and email addresses for newsletter, etc.)
• Handbills
• Snacks (coffee, tea, cookies)
• Signage to direct participants into the Konnie Room

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 27



January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 28



BR&E Program Kickoff at Our Daily Bread 

Agenda – draft 

6:00 – 6:20 Meet and greet 

6:20 – 6:40 Introduction to BR&E Program City of Veneta, RDI, other 
partners talk about project, 
hopeful impacts, role of EDC, etc. 

6:40 – 6:45 Case study video of BR&E 
success 

6:45 – 7:00 Q&A about program 

7:00 – 8:00 Targeted round table discussions 
and debriefs 

Michael’s idea for Targeted round table discussions and debriefs: 

 Compile community input based on key questions created by EDC, City of Veneta, RDI, and other

stakeholders – suggestions may be:

a. What is the current state of Veneta businesses?

b. What do we foresee as the key gaps/issues/challenges facing Veneta businesses?

c. What is Veneta’s existing business climate like? Good, bad, average?

January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 29



January 6, 2016, Veneta Economic Development Committee 30



The key to business vitality is having a strong, locally-owned business 

base that has the capacity to endure and grow in today’s rapidly 

changing economy. While every rural business faces unique challenges, 

there are proactive and proven economic development strategies that 

can help existing businesses recognize their full potential. To this end, 

Veneta, Oregon is partnering with Rural Development Initiatives (RDI) to 

develop and deliver a Business Retention and Expansion Program 

beginning January 2016. Alongside countless partners, the City of 

Veneta, RDI, and the newly formed Veneta Economic Development 

Committee (EDC) aim to assess business needs, connect direct 

assistance, and develop long-term strategies to support the local 

business base. 

RDI’s specially trained and certified economic development practitioners 

will work hand-in-hand with local leaders in designing and delivering 

customized business retention and expansion services that address a 

community’s unique business needs. Below is an outline highlighting key 

activities: 

1. Assess local business climate and needs

2. Develop business outreach and visitation processes

3. Leverage and deliver existing local and regional resources to

businesses and connect to outside expertise

Project Timeline 

Typically, a BR&E program takes six months to launch and implement. 

During this time, RDI, the City of Veneta, and the EDC will reach out to 

community members, resource providers, and other key stakeholders to 

build capacity and coordinate resources. The project is slated to begin 

January 2016 and wrap up by June 2016.  

“Veneta is very excited to have RDI’s expertise in developing and 

launching the Business Retention and Expansion program. This will set 

the stage for long-term economic vitality in our community, stable 

jobs for our region, and a good quality of life for our residents and 

business owners.”  Ric Ingham, Veneta City Administrator 

Business Retention and Expansion Program 
Veneta, Oregon www.rdiinc.org 

 Program Goals 
 Interview 25 businesses between

February-March 2016

 Connect, provide, and deliver technical
assistance and capital to Veneta
businesses

 Create a long-term outreach strategy
that involves locally trained and skilled
leaders

 Better connect local businesses with
public and private resources

Questions? 
Michael Held, Program Manager, RDI 

541.684.9077 ext. 7033 | mheld@rdiinc.org 
d

Claudia Denton, Economic Dev. Specialist 
City of Veneta | 541.935.2191 ext 312 

cdenton@ci.veneta.or.us 

Photo credit: theEugeneGuide.com 



Attention! Upcoming Community Events! 
We welcome you to two upcoming events for the Veneta Business Retention and Expansion Program: 
 January 14: Open House at the Fern Ridge Library from 6:00-8:00 p.m. to introduce the Economic

Development Committee to the business community
 January 28: Kick-Off Event from 6:00-8:00 p.m. at Our Daily Bread

How can you get involved? 
The deliberate cultivation of relationships is the heart of every successful Business Retention and Expansion 
program and requires significant investment from community members. This is where we need your help! 
A true relationship between the private sector and community is critical to understanding the “who, what, 
when, and how” dynamics impacting these wealth and job generators. To this end, Veneta needs your help 
and support to better understand business needs and foster strategic relationships by joining our Business 
Visitation Teams.  

What do the Visitation Team Trainings entail? 
Each Visitation Team volunteer must attend mandatory trainings. The trainings include a framework for the 
entire visitation process, desired outcomes, and reality-based deliverables. This includes things like 
explanation of the purpose/intent of the BR&E program, description of participating organizations, and the 
resources they represent as well as anticipated outcomes for the subject business and community as a 
whole. Typically, trainings will be conducted over two or three “building block” sessions. Training times and 
dates are flexible to reflect the dynamic scheduling needs of every day workers.  

If you have any questions, or are interested in learning more, please contact Claudia at 541-935-2191 ext 
312 or email cdenton@ci.veneta.or.us. 

Visitation Team Commitment and Qualifications  
RDI and the City of Veneta are looking to recruit up to 18 volunteers to help support the Business 
Retention and Expansion Program by serving as members on Business Visitation Teams. Below are 
highlights of tasks, responsibilities, and qualifications for participating members.  

 Two-person teams  Attend up to 3 trainings (mandatory)

 Visit 2-4 businesses each  Be willing to engage businesses quarterly for 1 year

 Commit up to 20 hours of volunteer time

over 3 months

 Refrain from bringing a personal agenda or

“baggage” to business interviews

 Be respectful, open, and communicative

with the ability to listen

 Must be highly confidential and agree to sign

confidentiality statements

 Be open to training other visitors in the future


	1 EDC agenda 010616
	2 EDC minutes 120215
	3 Agenda Item Summary
	3 AIS 1 All businesses for BRE cons
	3 AIS 2 city businesses
	3 AIS 3 chamber businesses
	4 Open House 1 purpose
	4 Open House 2 agenda
	4 Open House 3 details
	6 2 pager
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



